TO: Mr. David Meadows

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: May 10, 2011

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

SITE Type of Service Cost Companies
District Wide Novell Renewal $16,875 Novell Inc.
CO01133

Ms. Brenda Meriweather requests approval to renew a contract with Novell Inc.
for Open Enterprise Server, ZENworks, Configuration Management,
GroupWise, BorderManager Bundle FTE School Licenses for the district
beginning July 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2012. This covers 7500 students.
This is contract # 7181189.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

Trip Date Site Teacher Destination Company OQty/Total Cost
5/14-15/11 Pierce Barnett Atlanta GA Nolan Bro.  Van $250 + gas
BC10-11 021 6 students, 2 chaperones, 1 administrator (Paid by Pierce PTO)
Reward for students for participation and completion of a character building program at Pierce
St. Elementary. The trip includes Six Flags over Georgia and the Braves Stadium.




